
State of Florida 
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DATE: October 8,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please add the attached revised IXC Registration form and email correspondence to the docket 
file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

Docket No. 080578-TI; Gaucho Sat.U.S.A. Inc 

Attachment 
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Toni McCov 

From: RBO SOS [sos@regbackofke.com] 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: 

Attachments: Gaucho Sat U.S.A Inc - FL IXC App..PDF 

Friday, September 05,2008 11 :43 AM 

Gaucho Sat U.S.A Inc - Completed IXC Application 

Ms. McCoy, 

Attached please find the completed IXC registration form for Gaucho __ t  USA Inc (Docket #080578). I 
apologize for this error and any inconvenience this has caused. 

Best Regards, 

Miguel Veizaga 
Rcgulatoly Analyst 
Rcgulrmxy Back Office, Inc. 
"RBO' Your Back Offcc Solution 
7925 NW 12 Strcct, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Tel: (305) 477-7580 
Fax: (305) 477-7504 
Email rb@rcpbackofficc.com 
Web: www.rcgbackoffcc.com 

9/5/2008 



IXC REGISTRATION FORM 

Company Name Gaucho SatU.S.A Inc 

Florida Secretary of Stale Registratlon No. 
Fictitious Name(s) as filed at Fla. Sec. of State 

W7000031288 

Gaucho SatUSA Inc 

Company Mailing Name 

Mailing Address 1250 South Miami.Ave#1809 

Web Address 

Gaucho Sat.U.S.A Inc 

Miami FL, 33130 

E-mail Address marcoaparacio2000@yahoo.com 

Physical Address 1250South MiamiAve#1809 
Mlami FL, 33130 

Alonzo Beyene, Regulatory Back Office Inc. On behalf of company. 

Regulatoty Consultant to listed applicant ntle 

Phone (305)477-7580 
FaX (305)47%76M 

E-mall address RBO@ REGBACKOFFICE.COM 

COIISUmer Liaison io Marc0 Aparicio 
PSC 

me President 

k k b S  1250 South Miami Ave,#l809 Miami FL, 33130 
Phone (305)494-8578 

Fax 

E-mail address MARCOAPARAC102000@YAHOO.COM 

(30514026780 

My company's tariff as required in Section 364.04, Flwlda Statutes, Is enclosed with this form. I 
understand that my company must notiry the Commission of any changes to the above information 
pursuant to Section 384.02. Florida Statutes. My company will owe Regulatory Assessment Fees for 
each year or partkl year my registration Is active pursuant to Sectlon 364.336, Florlda Statutes. My 
companywill complywith Section 384.803, Florida Statutes, concernlng carrler selection requirements, 
and Section 364.604, Florida Statutes, conaming bllllng practices. 

8 

Signature of Company Representative 

June 2,2008 

:' Date: June, 02 2008 

meriive: 07/1 a 0 0 3  / '  


